Public Document Pack

< Uttlesford
> .. District Council

Chief Executive: Dawn French

Licensing and Environmental Health Committee

Date: Monday, 19th November, 2018
Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Committee Room - Council Offices, London Road, Saffron Walden,
Essex CB11 4ER

Chairman: Councillor R Chambers
Members: Councillors A Anjum, G Barker, J Davey, M Foley, A Gerard,
T Goddard (Vice-Chair), J Gordon, E Hicks and S Morris

Substitutes: Councillors H Asker, J Freeman, R Freeman, D Jones and
J Loughlin

AGENDA
PART 1

Open to Public and Press

1 Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest

To receive any apologies for absence and declarations of interest.

2 Application for a Premises Licence - Queen Victoria Great 3-34
Dunmow

To consider the application for a Premises Licence for the Queen
Victoria, Great Dunmow.



For information about this meeting please contact Democratic Services
Telephone: 01799 510369 or 510548
Email: Committee@uttlesford.gov.uk

General Enquiries
Council Offices, London Road, Saffron Walden, CB11 4ER
Telephone: 01799 510510
Fax: 01799 510550
Email: uconnect@uttlesford.gov.uk
Website: www.uttlesford.gov.uk



mailto:Committee@uttlesford.gov.uk
mailto:uconnect@uttlesford.gov.uk
http://www.uttlesford.gov.uk/

Agenda Item 2

Committee: Licensing and Environmental Health Date:
Committee Monday, 19
Title: Application for a Premises Licence Queen November 2018

Victoria Great Dunmow

Report Amanda Turner, Licensing Team Leader

Author: aturner@uttlesford.gov.uk

Summary

1. This report sets out details of an application for a new premises licence in
respect of The Queen Victoria, 79 Stortford Road, Great Dunmow. CM6 1DL.
Representations have been made by Essex Police in response to this
application so therefore this matter has been referred to the Committee for
adjudication.

2. The Queen Victoria restaurant is situated on the outskirts of the town of Great
Dunmow. A plan showing the location of the premises in the village is attached
as Appendix D.

A previous licence has been held at these premises by different persons which
was revoked by the Licensing & Environmental Health Committee on 11
September 2018.

The previous licensees were directors of the Applicants limited company and
scrutiny of the company records at Companies House shows they resigned
within 7 days of the licence revocation.

There are concerns that the new directors are too closely connected with the
former management to be a new business.

Recommendations

3  That the application is determined.
Financial Implications

4 None
Background Papers

The following papers were referred to by the author in the preparation of this
report and are available for inspection from the author of the report.

(a) Premises licence application (Appendix A)

(b) Plan of premises (Application B)

(c) Representation from Statutory consultee (Essex Police) (Appendix C)
(d) Location map of premises (Appendix D)

(e) Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 3



(f)  Uttlesford District Council Statement of Licensing Act 2003 Policy 2017-
22

Impact

Communication/Consultation | Details of the application was conveyed to
Members of Uttlesford District Council, The
Parish Council, and adjoining residents

Community Safety None

Equalities None

Health and Safety None

Human Rights/Legal Under Atrticle 1 First Protocol to the
Implications European Convention on Human Rights

peaceful enjoyment of their possessions
which includes property. This right may be
interfered with if necessary to control the
use of property in accordance with the
general interest. The imposition of
conditions under the Licensing Act 2003 is
a legitimate interference with this right in
this context.

In the event that an applicant, responsible
authority or interested party is dissatisfied
with the decision of the committee there is
a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Sustainability None

Ward-specific impacts Newport being the ward within which the
premises are situated

Workforce/Workplace None

Situation

5 In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 where an application is made
for a premises licence then an operating schedule must accompany the
application. This should demonstrate how the licensing objectives will be
met and also outlines what licensable activities are sought. This can be
read on part M of the application form (appendix A).

6 The licensable activities being sought on the application are listed below:

Page 4



(J) Supply of Alcohol for consumption on the premises (on the premises)

Monday to Saturday 10:00 to 23:00
Sunday 10:00 to 22:30

(L)  The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Saturday 10:00 to 23:30
Sunday 10:00 to 23:00

Copies of this application have been served on all of the statutory bodies and
this has attracted a representation from Essex Police based on the crime and
disorder objective. Details of these representations can be seen at Appendix
C.

In carrying out the statutory function, the Licensing Authority must promote the
licensing objectives as defined in the Licensing Act 2003:-

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

Qapoo

9 The decisions that the Committee can make in respect of this application are to

10

11

12

13

14

e Grant the application
e Modify the application by inserting conditions
¢ Reject the whole or part of the application

When determining an application due regard should be given to the Council’s
licensing policy and the Secretary of State’s Guidance issued in accordance of
the Act.

The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued in April this year includes new
guidance in respect of immigration issues.

Paragraph 2.6 thereof says the prevention of crime includes the prevention of
immigration crime including the prevention of illegal working in licensed
premises. Licensing authorities should work with Home Office Immigration
Enforcement, as well as the police, in respect of these matters.

Paragraph 11.27 states ‘There is certain criminal activity that may arise in
connection with licensed premises which should be treated particularly
seriously for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason
of their immigration status in the UK.

The relevant sections of the Council’s Licensing Policy are:

Page 5



15

16

3.3 The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime,
and the Licensing Authority will work with Home Office Immigration
Enforcement in respect of these matters.

" The promotion of the licensing objective, to prevent crime and disorder,
places a responsibility on licence holders to become key partners in
achieving this objective. If representations are made to the Licensing
Authority applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their
operating schedule that suitable and sufficient measures have
been identified and will be implemented and maintained to reduce
or prevent crime and disorder on and in the vicinity of their
premises, relevant to the individual style and characteristics of
their premises and events.

3.4  When addressing the issue of crime and disorder, the applicant should
consider those factors that impact on crime and disorder. These may
include:

Underage drinking
Drunkenness on premises
Public drunkenness
Drugs

Violent behaviour
Anti-social behaviour
lllegal working

If the Committee’s decision is to impose conditions, the only conditions that
can be imposed are those that are necessary and proportionate to promote
the licensing objective relevant to the representations received. Furthermore,
the Committee should not impose conditions that duplicate the effect of
existing legislation.

The Secretary of State’s Guidance provides at paragraphs 10.8 and 10.10 the
following assistance for members-

10.8 The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its
discretion has been exercised following receipt of relevant
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all
parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to impose
conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives. In
order to promote the crime prevention licensing objective conditions
may be included that are aimed at preventing illegal working in licensed
premises.

10.10 The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the
size, type, location and characteristics and activities taking place at the
premises concerned. Conditions should be determined on a case-by-
case basis and standardised conditions which ignore these individual
aspects should be avoided...Conditions that are considered appropriate

Page 6



for the prevention of illegal working in premises licensed to sell alcohol
or late night refreshment might include requiring a premises licence
holder to undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the
licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any document checked as
part of a right to work check is retained at the licensed premises.
Licensing authorities and other responsible authorities should be alive
to the indirect costs that can arise because of conditions.

17 If the Committee in their discretion wishes to impose conditions, the only
conditions that can be imposed are those that are appropriate and
proportionate to promote the licensing objective relevant to the representations
received. Equally, the Committee cannot impose conditions that duplicate the
effect of existing legislation.

Risk Analysis
Risk Likelihood Impact Mitigating actions
1 Either no 1The new 2 The None
conditions are Directors must | undermining
attached to the ensure right to | of the
licence or the work checks licensing
conditions do not | are in place objective
satisfactorily otherwise the | relating to the
achieve the licence would | prevention of
licensing be subject to a | crime and
objectives the further review. | disorder would
prevention of be treated as
crime and a serious
disorder. matter by the
Licensing
Authority

1 = Little or no risk or impact

2 = Some risk or impact — action may be necessary.

3 = Significant risk or impact — action required

4 = Near certainty of risk occurring, catastrophic effect or failure of project.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We Aldbrook Ltd

Appendix A

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Queen Victoria
79 Stortford Road
Great Dunmow
Essex

Post town Great Dunmow

Postcode CM6 1DL

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01371 873330

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £13000

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a) an individual or individuals * ]
b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability
partnership
ii  asa partnership (other than limited liability)

ili  as an unincorporated association or
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) a recognised club

Ddooo X

d) a charity

Page 9

Please tick as appropriate

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)


Bruce
Typewritten Text
Appendix A

Bruce_1
Typewritten Text

Bruce_2
Typewritten Text


e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

[
f) a health service body [] please complete section (B)
[]

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part (] please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in (] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box

below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

0O

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [} Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [C] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname | First names

Page 10




Date of birth Iam 18 yearsoldorover [ | Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name Aldbrook Ltd

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (oitional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? é)j ,lM}\l/I 'l'l JﬁYﬁ T |

Page 11



If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM

when do you want it to end? r[ 1 { 1 1 “ 1

I

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The Premises trades as a pub/restaurant, with the restaurant area separate from the bar. We are

seeking a Premises Licence to allow the sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises,

to allow the facility of consumption from the designated outside seating areas.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any l
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

B (ifticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Page 12

Please tick all that

apply

O ooo0oo0odgao




Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box )

In all cases complete boxes K, I. and M

Page 13



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
-| guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
----------------------------- the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 14




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

~—————| read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
-| the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 15




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

-1 indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 16




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

reoremeeeeeteee| - entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 17




Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 18




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
--------------- | (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

-| the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 19




G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors U
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors |
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
------------------ read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
------------- —{ the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 20




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(@

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

| description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (D) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 21




Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ||

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

t refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 22




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises ]

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the []
premises

Day Start Finish Both X

Mon | 10:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
e guidance note 5)

Tue | 10:00 | 23:00

Wed | 10:00 | 23:00

Thur | 10:00 | 23-:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 10:00 | 23:00

Sat 10:00 | 23:00

Sun | 10:00 | 22:30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Date of birth I

Address

Postcode I_

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Page 23




HEE

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

n/a

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 10:00 | 23:30

Tue | 10:00 | 23:30

Wed | 10:00 | 23:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur | 10:00 | 23:30 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 10:00 | 23:30

Sat 10:00 | 23:30

Sun | 10:00 | 23:00

Page 24



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

The premises will operate to a high standard, and will do so should this licence be granted in terms
of the sale of alcohol. All staff will be fully trained in their responsibilities with regard to the sale
of alcohol, and will be retrained every six months, with recorded training records kept for
inspection.

The Premises is to close 30 minutes after the licensable activites cease..

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV will be in use at the premises.

The CCTV equipment shall be maintained in good working order and continually record when
licensable activity takes place and for a period of two hours afterwards.

The premises licence holder shall ensure images from the CCTV are retained for a period of 31
days. This image retention period may be reviewed as appropriate by the Licensing Authority
The correct time and date will be generated onto both the recording and the real time image
screen,

If the CCTV equipment (Including any mobile units in use at the premises) breaks down the
Premises Licence Holder shall ensure the designated premises supervisor, or in his/her absence
other responsible person, verbally informs the Licensing Authority and the Police as soon as is
reasonably practicable. This information shall be contemporaneously recorded in the incident
report register and shall include the time, date and means this was done and to whom the
information was reported. Equipment failures shall be repaired or replaced as soon as is
reasonably practicable and without undue delay. The Licensing Authority and the Police shall be
informed when faults are rectified.

The premises Licence holder shall ensure that there are trained members of staff available during
licensable hours to be able to reproduce and download CCTV images into a removable format at

the request of an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a Police Licensing Officer.

There shall be clear signage indicating that CCTV equipment is in use and recording at the
premises during all trading hours,

The DPS will keep an up to date DPS Authorisation sheet which will show the list of staff
members who have been given the authority to sell alcohol on the premises.

A refusals file is kept at the point of sale, with records of all refusals recorded.

These files will be made available to Licensing officers of the council and police on request.

Page 25




¢) Public safety

Staff will be trained to be alert to any potential danger to customers and react accordingly. If they
are unable to quickly defuse the situation without risk to customer or staff, then they are instructed
to call the police. All fire procedures are in place for a premises of this size.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Anyone leaving the premises in the evenings will be requested to leave in a quiet and orderly
manner, by way of instore signage.

¢) The protection of children from harm

Only photographic ID is accepted (passport, driving licence, proof of age card with PASS
hologram, or Military ID). Anyone who appears to be under the age of 25 is challenged to provide
ID. If the customer is unable to provide identification then no sale is made. No ID no sale. All
refused sales will be recorded in a refusals book, which will be made available for inspection by
Police or Licensing Officers of the council on request.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

X1 X1

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® ] have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® ] understand that I must now advertise my application.

KX X X

e I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

Page 26




[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I X
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United

Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if T
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

Declaration note 15).

¢ The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

i S \W-£1RSON)
Date 26/09/2018
Capacity Licence Agent

Page 27



For joint applications, signature of 2° applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contaci name (where not previously given) and postai address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Stewart Gibson

SG Licensing Ltd

4 Brecon Close

Post town I Grantham Postcode ] NG31 8FX

Telephone number (ifany) | 01476 589250

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
s.gibson@sglicensing.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports —~ defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.
o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 28



6¢ abed

~Appendix B

Ground Floor Plan

KEY
@ Smoke Alarm

Qupen \NCAORA

(D Fire Extinguisher 1Q SorrFoRO QQ_
& E Lighti GRrerd Dunmond
mergency Lighting Yoes
Cmg 10L.

AIcEnSARLE
£’ AREA,


Bruce_3
Typewritten Text
Appendix B

Bruce_4
Typewritten Text

Bruce_5
Typewritten Text


This page is intentionally left blank



RPPENDIX C

Joanne Jones

From: Licensing Braintree and Uttlesford
<Licensing.Braintree.and.Uttlesford@essex.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 18 October 2018 10:16

To: Licensing; Joanne Jones

Subject: FW: NEW GRANT

Essex Police raise representation against the grant of this licence under the prevention of crime and disorder
objective within the licensing act. 2003.

The applicant for this licence is Aldbrook LTD, the same company previously holding a licence for the same premises,
revoked at hearing.

Companies House shows that a new director has been appointed to the company, Shawket Karim Chowshury.
Shawket Karim Chowdhury is also linked to another business (as co director), Comfort Transport (UK) LTD. The other
co director is Hadayouth Chowdhury who was a previous applicant for the transfer of the previous licence (rejected

at hearing) demonstrating a clear link to existing owners/
Licensing Officer 72551 Vicky Powell

Braintree & Uttlesford District Policing Area

North Local Policing Area

Phone 01376 556 250

Or 101 Ext 400176

Mobile 07973 881 210

Fax No: 01376 551 412

Email: vicky.powell@essex.pnn.police.uk

Website: www.essex.police.uk

Braintree Police Station,

Blyths Meadow,

Braintree CM73DJ

To find out what is happening in your neighbourhood and all about your local neighbourhood policing team visit
www.essex.police.uk/yourarea and enter your postcode

If in doubt tag ‘Licensing” on STORM or Athena Investigations — At or near licensed premises, which are pubs, bars,
nightclubs, restaurants, private members clubs AND include premises selling hot food and drink between 11pm — 5am
(Kebabs and burgers etc.)

| e Tt o |
' BO.BB.

)
MEMBER |

Wa Exclude Troutdemakers From

. These Premises

mangement.

There is no suggestion the company has been sold or that the management control has changed, therefore there is
significant scope to suggest the crime and disorder (namely potential for illegal working) objective will be engaged.

Page 31



Kind regards
Vicky

From: Licensing Applications Essex
Sent: 27 September 2018 09:03
To: Licensing Braintree and Uttlesford <Licensing.Braintree.and.Uttlesford @essex.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: NEW GRANT

Hi Vicky
The below application has been received at this office and has been placed onto Bacchus.

The proposed DPS details have been subject to a PNC Check:

YES |

The PNC check was:

B NO TRACE

Should you wish to object to this application please contact the Licensing Authority directly.

APPLICATION SUMMARY BELOW

Page 32



Appendix D

Page 33


Bruce_6
Typewritten Text
Appendix D

Bruce_7
Typewritten Text

Bruce_8
Typewritten Text

Bruce_9
Typewritten Text

Bruce_10
Typewritten Text

Bruce_11
Typewritten Text


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Application for a Premises Licence - Queen Victoria Great Dunmow
	Enc. 1 for Application for a Premises Licence Queen Victoria Great Dunmow
	Enc. 2 for Application for a Premises Licence Queen Victoria Great Dunmow
	Enc. 3 for Application for a Premises Licence Queen Victoria Great Dunmow
	Enc. 4 for Application for a Premises Licence Queen Victoria Great Dunmow




